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This poem, “The House by the Side of the Road,"” was recited by memory at the Ames Cantennial by Bertle

Newland, Mr. Newland was 91 years old on September 16, 1979 He wrote this poem in his own
handwriting by my request.

— Claude D. Wilsan
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Sunday School ...
Church Service ..
Basket Dinner.....
Afternoon Services........
Soag: O For a Thousand Tongues to Sing Congregation
Rev. Max Tolliver
Congregation
West Baden Group
Joane Foutch
Rev. C.D. Wilson
Marjorie & Linda Stone
Forest Kerby
eteeaeisiaseaneeasn... Raymond L. Wilson
Rev. Howard Wardrip

Congregation
Hsmissal

Addiional happenings
it Tolbeet Poem given by Mr Bertie Newland from Orleans, enlitled
“The House by the Side of the Road ™

Solo by Don Miller entithed “The Evening Prayer ™




Ames Prepares
For Cen

COMING HOME — Sunday will ba a day tor the comirg togathor

nnial Day
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Written by Cledith Cassidy Tolbert
and wsed by permission.

of uld Iriends and FamHies From nsar and

far. Parsons whe Tormarky attended Amés Chapal, or thesr paresta, grandporants af groat-grandparents who

wists affiliabed with 1he chureh, oF anyore whio jusl wand
peicid. Tha brick church, arecied 65 yamm 300, 1§ cond

Tre largest gathering in histary
iy sapeciad &1 Amas Chapal Unied
Miethodist Church  on Surday,
Sepd. 18, ae the congregaiion
prepares  fo0 celebrate it 100In
annivorsary that day

Orange Cownty residenls are
expacied in largs fuembar, &5 well
a3 mary olbers from (Rraughoul
|Fdliame ard 1Mo aflire nation, for
e all day meating and dinner
on tha grownd,” reminscent al tha
reurvions &l Bygone days.

Smith"s Chapal snd  Halson
Chapal wnited in the fall of 1870 1o
form the PEw elurch ol SimeEs
Chapiil

&n  Indiama higpory ol T4
reporis ihai Amea Chagal had
aboiut 800 members Ino (REl g
“Lacated in tha sastern part ol
Eronch Lick Township, 1he chusch
ia ono o the most snergstic,
prodpecous arganimalions in the
oounfy, " sleles the book, Jamas 5,
Porter was Sunday School Supsr-
jmssdand ar Amps Chapal when
the book was publighed, Nama al
the pastor was nod manliansd (n
thal book, bui a Aev. Havenridge
Was muinkakar in 1880,

The hotory reporse (Ral fhe
priginal Ames Chapal was buailt al
B oeaal of - §1300, which  was
probably condldarad a handsoms

sum in Thoas Eayd Tha charch was
destroyed by hies in 1913, byl thie
nasw Buikding rese from it ashes m
thiz spring of 1914,

Thras acres of land wers desdad
by Moses Ham on which o Duksd
fha ochwrch, Thé éhigreh buildimg
amfl slables ooospled teo BEres,
while the imirg aore was desig-
maled 1or a graveyard,

Il dbe wedlihes choperates Sun-
day, 1he old Fashionsd bDaskal
dirnar will b8 Feld on ihe charch
lwwn af 1230 Al bypes - of
Sayihern indiana delicacsa, Irmm
cowntry fried chichan 10 succulent
pakad ham, from  PRrsEmmon
pudding 1o Peathery light angal
Food cake, will B lavishly spresd
with dozens ol o delsghttul
digfes ba tamat the taste buds ol
all attending

Frecading 1ha dinner, Sunday
Gohool will Ba held at 530 and
anrship services @ 10045, The
alarraan  program will  inclhedae
pinging of lavgeile hymina, tha
readéng of the elurch higlory Dy

e, G0 Wikses ol Blgamingion,
and an address by a formeér padbie,
Fere, Howard Warderip of M itchall,

Paes Mdax Toliver is pasior of the
Amea Chapsd United Mhlkadis

s ko go, are ivited 1o iha dinner, program ahd winrahip
idarad one of the most beaodliud siructures in this anea,

— Fhota by Jim Tolber

Church at fhe pressni fims and
will b at he gay-long lesthlies bb

great old friends amd guass

& tenl will ba Bl up S0 the
chursh grounds for displaying oid
plriures of the church, its peopla,
and othar aréa Acenee, along with
a varledy of oiber Inforesiing
collaoiions periaining bo the cen-
ranmial eglabration

Various comimitless have Doen
selgcted 10 make arrangamsasis for
e avand, Ora Underecod e
chariman of the pubigiy com=
miites and Pear? Wilson  and
Evalyn Abal are maombers. Either
ol ikeas commitbes mambers or
Ime  paslor may be contectad
regarding digglays or othar phasos
ol the 100t anniverasry of the
etiirieh.
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Ames Chapel Celebrating
100th Anniversary Sept. 16

| Chaped. Ha

A cantury of warahip will e
pommemorated on Sunday, Sept,
16, when membsrs and Iriends
gather gt Ames Chapel for an old
faahionad homasoming

Amed Chapal Unitad Mathodial
Churgh, east of Frospect on LIS
15, cama indo exisience in the fall
of 1878 with the consolidation of
Medson  Chapal and Smith°s
Chapal,

Malson Chapel was farmed by |

peopha of the Mathodist fallh in
1836. The congragatian mal In
romas of the various mambars for
Sunday Schoal and worship sr-
viges until A log church was Buill
i 1841 on proparty now oened by
Fragion  Flick, abowi two  milas
morihaast of ihe presenl church

The Rev, Hesry Talboil was tha
firsl pasior of Matson Chapel.

The Aev. Pnillip May was pasior
I 1841, Famllies HlE’l‘ldll‘lﬁ: tha
chisgreh  Inciuded those of  Alkan
Milter, Dawid Osborna, WIikliam
Stout and Alfred Bruner.

in 1B58, the Pay. Jameas Camp-
bl bDecame pastos al  Malagn
lived &t *“Tha
Maples, " a wayside inn which had
e constrecied in 1841, Mr, and
Mirs. Clavton Conrad ndw raalda &
the onca-famous inn,

Melson Chapel had grown io &
memmbarship aof abaut &0 in 1868
when the congregation divesded and
Smiith's Chapel was lormed, The
group lirst mel & the Jamas Hicks
mama. A chureh was arecied the
Iollowing year on the ald Paali-
Hayeville Road, about ono-half
fivlbe @ast of 1he present Fussell
Lawia larm,

The ficgd trusteess of Smih's
Chapel wera Willlam Charies,
Heram Bobbins, Benjamin Smith.
Calvin Sparks and Menry Under-
W

Ten yaars later. in the fall of
1879, tha congrigations of Halson
Chapel and Smith’s Chapel united
ta form & new church which was
called &med Chapal.

Why the name 'Ames’ was
chagen haa leng been 8 matler afl
speculation. Apparently thara
ware fa famifles of that name
which wara connocted wilh Lha
original church. Some beliewa tha
name wad suggesied by the word
“ambry’” which is & receas in a
Ghirch wall used for gboring sacrod
ey, Othars believe Ames I3 a
derivation of the Oresk ''am-
Brosia’®  which symbalizes bme
mmortadity. Sl others are of tha
gpiniom that Ames 8 & altered
warsion for Amen, or even Amer|-
can. Pernaps i was namad for a
lown, ar a &hurch of the same
name.

Records ahow inal hoses Ham
danated fhres acras of grousnd for
the chuereh, Two aores wars de-
signated for the church bublding
snd hitehing racks for the horees,
wivila tha third sore was &) asida
lar & buriel ground, Mr. Ham,

Gegege Campbell, Billy Charles,
Jamas Porter and Ben Smith warn
tha firsd truglaes of Ames Chapal.

The new Ames OChepal, a
Methodist Epissopalian  dencmi-
nation, wae Dullt in & baautiful
Bepch grove, Upon its complation

in 1880, & dedication and revival |
sarvice teok place in 1880, with the |
first conver listed as Martha Bella
Srackhiouse. Pastor of the church
was Fay, Hovanridge. Thare Is no
record of The minkgler’s firsl name.
The church bullding wai de-
stroyed by Tire in 1813, but l'lmI
undauniad  religious  groug  im-
medialaly began construction of &
it churoh which wae pompletad
in the =pring of 1914, A
appropriala Bnd Wmpreasiva dadi-
callon servica took place an hay
17 of thati year. Tha church
rapariediy was filled o capacily
for the dedication and ““dinnss an

Expansion of the cametery and
church grounds aver the years has
multiplbed the thrae aores many
fimes aver, Pragent pastor of the
church i the Ry, Max Toliver
wha alan serves as minister of (ke

Wasl Badan LUnited Methodist
Church
Friends from throughoul ihe

nation are expacted to gailher on
Segt. 16 far the oslsbration of
Amas Chapnl's 100th anniversary.
MMambers, lormer membars, redas
fivea and friends of ha ohurch
numbaer in 1he (housanEs.

In sddition, towunilnss numbers
of people Tesl especially close ta
the church becauss of loved ones
buriesd &0 The cematery, @wan
thowgh linal riles may not lave
Been hald b fhe churdh .

Far evaryone wha has  any
ponmeclion  whatsoever with (ha
church, & walcoma |8 axténdad 1o
altand tha oepndannial Galabralion
&l the “Unlon of the Faithiul, "

Flany are Deing mada lor an ald
[aghiorad baskel dinner on Ghe
ehurch laawn, H weslhar prrmits.
The dinmer is schedulad for 12:30.
Sunday Schoal at 9:30 and worship
sarvices at 10045 will precede the
diriner.

The aftarnocn will be devated 19
singing the old, mo#l beleved
fpmna, & formar pastor, the Fay
Howard Wardrip of the Wichadl
Urnilked Methodist Church, will be
tha afternoon speaker. The Aov.
Clapde D. Witson, native of the
Abyded communily &nd now pastar
ol a Mazarene church near Bloom-
ington, will resd  the church
history.

A& tent s being st up to display
old pictures, leilars and wvarious
mementoes af tha past.  Brs,
Harpid Underweod of Prospect |8
chairman ol & committoe in charge
of centennial evants. Those who
gannat aitend tha dinner may wish
to atbend the afiernoon program.
Ralrashmanis will be sarved

1@ ground™” at the Aeon hiour.
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— From The Springs Valley Herald
Written by Cledith Cassidy Tolbert

and used by permission.
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300 Attend Ames
Chapel Centennial

A growd estimailed an
aflended the Ames Chapel cen-
tennial celebration on Sunday,
Registering wara 230 people, and
an estimated 70 others lailed to
sign the book.

A gongratulatory telagram was

received from President Jimmy
Carter and a latter of congratu-
lations, sant 1o Amaes Chapel
pastor, Rev. Max Tollver, was alan
raad,

The pleasani
ideal for enjoying the bountiful
dinnes served from tables on the
church fawn. Some 150 enjoyed
tha dalicious meal, and 150 others
|gined the group for the alternoon
program.

The shurch was filled to capacity
and cheirs were placed in the
aisles to accommodale the owver-
flow ol pesple who gathered for
the gigentic homecoeming and
100th year observance of the
church,

Sunday Sckool was nof held at
the Weast Baden United Methodis
Church io permit the congrégation
to zpend the day at Ames. Aev.
Toliver also pastors the West
Badan church. :

Former ministers present weara
Aon Lawhead, Bob Chance and
Howard Wardrip. Rev, Wardrip
deliverad the afterncon message.
Rev. Claude D. Wilson of Bloom-
ingion, native of the Ames
community, read the church his-
tory. ‘A letlar - from Rev, James
Austin, also a former paah:lr Was
riad,

Boutonnlerss were prasentad o
ministers attending the program
and the publicity committes re-
ceived corsages from the church.
Serving as chairman of that
commities was Ora Underwopd,
assisted by Evelyn Absel and Pearl
Wilson.

barliyn Fenion was praised for
her work in arranging the tent
where delicious refreshments were
sarved from a beautifully appoint-
ed table.

300 !

gunny day was

Innlud&d ‘on tha :prﬂuram Ware
songs by Faymond L. Wilson of
Prospect and daughter, Billie June
Stephenson of Galena, accom-
panied by Mrs. Stephenson’s son,
Blily M. Stephengon; Joang Foulch
of Gamplellsburg; Don Miller; and
a dust by Virginia Emmaons and
Marjorie Sevbold of the West
Baden United Methodist Church.

They sang ''Almosi Home,"'
with Betsy Harner as accompanist.
Pauling Sanders had wrillen an
additional verse to the song,
pertaining 1o the Ames Chapel
cantennial, as her special confri-
bution o the celebration.

Bili Flick and Carol Qualken-
bush were singers during the
morning church service,

Bertie Mewland, ¥i, of Orleans,
racited the poem, ""The House by
the Side of the Road.” Ministers
ware introduced by Forresi Ferby.

Rev. C.0. Wilson, who read the
history of the churgh, is writing a
book entitled, ““Ames Chapel
Mathodists, 1879-1978," which is
scheduled for publication in Mow-
ember. It will contatn rare photo-
graphs of the original church
building, including one mol pre-
viously published, and plciures of

aa goon as poosibla. He aatd any
articles sent to him for conslder-
latian wil be handiad with extréme
gare and they wiil be returned 10
she contributar after baing copied.
Such articles or piciures will ba
acknowledged in the book.

He alss seeks information in
jregard to buiiding costs af the
ipresent Ames Chapel. Obituaries,
l&ﬂp-a-uml.ly those associated with

‘the church, and even nawer iems
of general Interest will be appre-
iclated. .

“Ewary bit of Information 5
limportant and it could be just the
lkey 10 opan the door (0 even larger
{Tields of historical facts,’' said the
minister. His addrass s RAav.
Claude . Wilson, 4444 W, State
FAoad 46, Bloominglon AT410, ar
call 312-3?6 -16853.

many groups al the church, and -

other Interesting pietures.
Rev. Wilson sald the book also

has biographical skefches of past |

minlstars, including Rev, H.F. -

Denny, and even a bil about the
present pastor. Songs and various
historical documents will alsp bDe
included,

The author reguesis persons
with information pertinent to the

church, or of other historical signi-

l1=-nnﬂ io this area, to contact him

——

— From The Springs Valley Herald

Written by Cledith Cassidy Tolbert

and used by permission,
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Ames Chapel 100th Birthday Party
Full Day Of Activity For 300

By MRS. EVELYN AREL

Sunday was a great day
for Ames Chapel as it
mareed 118 BUNAr&aLn birth-
day. A large crowd attended
mirning worship conducted by
Rev. Max Toliver. Estimated
attendance for the day was 300
those tering totaled 230,

In the pleasant fall weather,
tables were placed on the
church lawn and spread with
Orange County's [avorite

AMES CHAPEL

Mrs, Evelyn Abel

Mrs. Mildred Gromer
Tuesday afternoon with Mrs.
Evelyn Abel. Other visitors
during the week have bean Mr.
and Mrs. Earl Fisher, Mr. and
Mrs. Lewis Stone, Mrs. Lo
Etta Dalton and children, Mr,
and Mrs. Harold Wilson, and
Mr. and Mrs, George Abel

Mr. and Mrs. Loren Stephen-
son visited Mrs. Mary Love and
Mrs. Anna Charles
Mrs. Love and Mra, Ei‘mrlﬂ
visited Mr. and Mrs. Clyde
Qualkinbush Monday after-
THTY.

Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy
Lindley, Mr. and Mrs. Donnie
Wolfington, Mathan and Curt,
and Mr. and Mrs, Bennie
Dreke, Amy and Brandon,
spent the week end at Kings
Island

Mre. Harold Wilson and Mrs.
Evelyn Abel spent Monday
afternoon with Mrs. Nelle
Armsirong and Miss Blanche
Lazhbrook.
vislted Mr. and Mrs. Ernest
Logsdon Friday evening.
Saturday Mr,
Lng.udm were supper guests of

the Bostocks.

Mrz. Joanne Foutch and
children of Campbellsburg
visited Mr. and Mrs. Fred Abel
Sunday afternmoon. Mr. and
Mrs. Abel spent Friday with
Mrs. Foutch.

and Mrs.

cooking. Mrs. Chester Eubank
had baked & decorated an-
niversary cake.

A capacity crowd assembled
in the church for the afternoon
session. Bertie Newland of
Orleans, who was celebrating
his #91st’ birthday Sunday,
recited from memaory, ‘*The
House by the Side of the Road.™

Rev. Claude D). Wilson of
Ellettsville read a history of
the church which he had
prepared. He displayed a
major portion of & book he is
writing about the church and
requested information, pie-
tures, and historical events
significant to the church to be
forwarded to him. He is
especially interested in learn-
ing the cost of the present
church structure, and obtain-
ing other

A letter of r:ungramlnt.mns. to
Ames Chapel, sent to Hew,
Toliver from President Carter,
and a telegram from Senator
Birch Bayh were items for the
day added to Rev. Wilson's
miaterial

Rev. Howard Wardrip of
Mitchell, a former pastor at
Ames, preached in the after-
noon. Musical selections were
contributed by Mrs. Joanne
Foutch of Campbellshurg;
Mrs. Marjorie Stone, Mrs.
Linda Stome, Mrs. Virginia
Emmons, Mrs. Margie Sey-
bold, Raymond L. Wilson and
daughter, West Baden; and
Don Miller, Paoli.

Past ministers of the charge
attending with Hev, and Mrs,
Wardrip were Rev. and Mrs.
Hon Lawhead and family and
Robert Chance and daughter of

Indianapolis.

— From The Paoli Mews.
Paoll, Indiana
Used by expressed permission.




HOWARD AND VERA

Like a ray of sunshine on a dark, cold day, grving warmth and a feeling of goodness 1o the individual i
how 10 best describe Rev and Mrs. Howard Wardrip, more commonly referred 1o with the uimost respect
and love a5 "Howard and Vera™.

Howard received his appointment 10 the West Baden Charge ( which included Ames ) at Conference in
1950 and pastored if unhil 1955

Rev Wardrip was born in Lowsville, Kentucky, on July 2nd to Luther M. and Ella 5 Allen Wardrip. He
attended and gradualed from Male High Schood in the same city. He also has attended the University of
Evanswville and Garret! Theological Seminary

One day Howard came home and announced 10 the famity that he had found the "one and only for tus
Ife” and that he was goang 10 marry her “And.’ he matter of factly stated. “She 15 a school teacher'™ A
SCHOOL TEACHER''7?" Each turned and just looked at one another “Yes. a school teacher,” staled
Howard, “and you will [ove her ~ And lowve her They did The lamily soon lound out thatl Vera Fletcher from
Silver Palm, Florida was as warm as the Southern sunshine and just as bright and cheerful It was not
bime wehil she was “jus! par! of the clan’ Howard and Vera were married on April 9 1942 at the
parsonage of the Methodist Church in Siver Palm, Florda

She 15 the daughter of Joseph L and Eva E . =
Hilhard Fletcher, Born January 12th at Siver Palm,
Florida It was here she attended her Elementary .
and High Schools, after which she enrolled in the
Unversity of Miami After complefion of her college,
she has taught schood for twenty years Vera loved |
everyone of her students and could be as stern in l_
disciphne as she was full of love and understanding E. 'y
She nol only dud her teaching career honor but she |
has graced each of the seven pastorates she has
shared with Howard Although different than
Howard in her delivery, her soft.spoken speech 4
interminghed with a posihiveness and love for people
quickly won her way nto the hearts of ther
parishianers

Howard, sometimes referred o as “the red- ""?'
headed Irishman' 15 a lorceful, dynamic preacher of .
the Gospel. He has often told his congregations, | 3
dent know how long | will B your pasior, But | k 5 .
infend o preaach to you as long as | slay here!” And . ‘H \ "
preach he has Without fear or lavor, bul mingled 4 -
with a bit of lrssh humor, Howard doesn’t hesitate to lay it on the line His bald preaching from a heart of
love and understanding has resulted 1n many finding themselves under old fashsoned, Holy Ghaost
conviction and as a consequence have sought and lound Jesus Christ precious 1o thesr hearts We would
hasten 10 add. not all have been real comfortable under hus preaching but he 15 admired by the vast
majority for his “standing pat to his convictons and belet

Together, they have pastored churches at Enghish (1947); Leavenworth {1948) . West Baden Charge
(19501, Austin {1955}, Clay City (1958). Milroy (1965}, and currently Mitchell since 1972 All of his
pasiorales have Been n Induwana

They have a daughler, Sarah. who was born in Lowsville, Kentucky, February 19, 1943 Sarah
graduated from Clay City High School and 15 married 1o Ronald Reagan They have three children, Troy,
Erik and Hewd, and reside in Clay City, Inchana

.
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The Wardrips, like many
parsonage families, have en-
gured the sufferings, hardships
@nd hard times, but also have
found a deep satisfaction in
sooing some of the fruit of their
B2bors come to maturity during
the years.

Howard and Vera ... warm,
personable, kind, loving ... a
whole list of adjectives of good-
ness but also with a pioneer
spirit as a voice crying in the
wilderness, “Make way for the
Kingdom of Gog!"”

To the right are the notes of the
sermon Rev. Howard Wardrip
delivered at the Ames Chapel
Centennial on September 16,
1979, at the 2 p.m. service.

MARCHING CRDERS. 9/16/79
Luke 911=-6;10-11 HLitchell

Introducticn=--For tod so loved the world, that he
gave his only Son, that whosocever believes in him
should not perish but have eternal life. Jesus did
not say that=-=God did not say thate=John the dis-
ciple~inspired by the love and power of the spirit

We will remember that verse although we don't know
the rest of the Eible.

Ministers must have a love for their people and
perish, For God so loved and we so love or we will
not be able to minister--The Church must love.

jiitchell is a small community--we love Mitchebl
Mitchell is a small community in Indiana,., K Indiana
is part of America. The pecple here are different
fran the people of the world,

SUCCESS=LRIVEN FECQFLE«sase

American people are a success-driven people,

We are ppoud of our nation as number one.

Every school child is conditioned toward success.
by home, educational and community enviroment,

it meas we are the star--at the top--A name for
ourselves..More money than our non-suwcessiul neighbo
better hanes=bigger cars—--more expencive clothing

We use more of the worl's products and energy.

1. The success drive has entered our churches...
Freacher who have been successful. Learders
who are suecessful., It means bigness and activity
liever mind how the bigness is obtained--or to
what en the activities serve. Just BEIG and ACTIVE.

Jesus called his disciples and told them to go

and preaches.
The turning peint in their life was to know

their leader.. TO KhWCH JESUS CHRIST.
He is the Christ--he is the savior- he changes

Turning point-=A Christian message—-
What Jesus Christ did for them=--this is all--
John said for God so loved the world, because

of what he did for him.
Have a Christian Congregation-—-=
Jesus needed his disciples-- The community needs

a Christian congregation==-- Evangelism 1 know.
Serve the conmunity and the world in Love and

for Christ sake=---= John Wesley The worlc is
my perishss.




WHO ATTENDED THE CELEBRATION

An estimated 300 people attended the celebration at Ames Chapel Methodist Church; however, only
231 signed the guest book. They are listed as follows:

NAME
Rev. & Mrs. Claude D. Wilson

Mr. & Mrs. Robert H. Wilson

Mrs. Ora Underwood

Mr. Forrest Kerby

Mr. & Mrs. Delmar Friedman
Mancy Vanada

Mrs. Annamae Holiday & Family
Mrs. Evelyn Wilson Abel
Debbie & Tammy Orr

James & Ramona Orr

Qualkenbush
Carol, Keyby, Marny, Rachel

Mrs. Jewell McCarty
Gene & Thelma Elliott

Thelma Gilliatt

Lynn Chance

Bob Chance

Joe & Brenda Gilliatt

Don & Vivian Miller

Bill & Melanie Flick
Mrs. Ruth Abel

Mr. & Mrs. Harold Minton
Betty (Wilson)

Becky, Amy, Anne Bishop
Elizabeth Wilson

Mrs. Faye L. Kellams
Anna J.Charles

Mary E. Love

ADDRESS

4444 West St. Rd. 46
Bloomington, IN 47401

10120 Allisonville Rd.
MNoblesville, IN 46060

West Baden, IN 47469

West Baden, IN 47469

West Baden, IN 47469

Rt #1, Newburgh, IN 47201
Rt. #1,'West Baden, IN 47469
Rt. #1, West Baden, IN 47469
Rt #1, West Baden, IN 47469
Rt. #1, West Baden, IN 47469

Rt. #3
Paoli, IN 47454

Paali, IN 47454

1737 W. Stop 11 Rd.
Indianapolis, IN

P.O. Box 82, Paoli, IN 47454
2116 W. Euclid, Muncie, IN
52 N. Irvington, Indianapolis, IN

1200 Happy Hollow Rd.
W. Lafayette, IN

521 S.E. 3rd St.
Paoli, IN 47454

R. #1 Box SA Paoli, IN 47454

R.#1,Box 53
West Baden, IN 47469

312 N. Gospel, Paoli, IN 47454

2224W, Boston Ct., Indianapolis, IN

111 W. Mechanic, Shelbyville, IN
1920 Olney, Indianapolis, IN
R.#1, West Baden, IN 47469
R.#1, West Baden, IN 47469

R. #1 Box 68, West Baden, IN 47469
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HOME CHURCH

Zion Church of
the Nazarene

Calvary Wesleyan
Indianapolis

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Yankeetown UMC
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel
Glenns Valley Methodist

Ames Chapel
Edgewood Baptist

Old Bethel U. Methodist
Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel




Janet Gilliatt

Ed Hostuler

Mr. & Mrs. Ernest Logsdon
Mr. & Mrs. Don L. Wilson
Bud & Ben Minton

Harry & Ruth Abel

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald Woolsey
David & Michael

Brian A. Wilson
Connie M. Kerby
Harold & Helen Wilson
Howard & Anna Wilson
Harvey & Ruth Condra
Lawrence E. Tolbert
Rhoda (Ham) Tolbert.
Mr. & Mrs. Irvin Langley
Angie Mills

Alonzo Wilson

Violet Wilson

Max & Maxine Toliver
Stephanie Toliver

Della Knight

Martha Davisson

Hazel Rominger

Lowell Connell

Lucille E. Pinnick

Zeta Cleaver

Harriett Brown

Alleyne Brown

Mrs. Grover (Pearl) Bedster
Marjorie Seybold

Hattia Pitcher

Mildred Gromer

Lois (Stackhouse) Leonard
Fred & Alice Abel

Jo Ann Foutch & Family

P.O. Box 82, Paoli, IN 47454
Paoli, IN 47454

West Baden, IN 47469

R. #1, West Baden, IN

Paoli

West Baden

French Lick, IN 47432

Jasper, IN

West Baden

Rt. 1, West Baden

Indianapolis :

RR. FrenchLick . /2. /& & -
R.R. Orleans 47452 (Orangeville)
R.R. Orleans 47452 (Orangeville)
R. 3, Paoli, IN 47454

French Lick, IN 47432
French Lick, IN 47432
Orleans

Highland Heights
Orleans, IN 47452

R.R. West Baden
French Lick

R. 2, West Baden
Orleans

West Baden

West Baden, RR.
West Baden Springs

West Baden Springs

West Baden Springs
R. 3, Paoli

R. 3, Paoli

West Baden
Orleans

West Baden
Campbellsburg, IN
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Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Methodist

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
Old Bethel U. Methodist

Springs Valley Nazarene

Springs Valley Mazarene

Ames & West Baden
Ames & West Baden

West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist
French Lick U. Methodist
First Christian

French Lick Wesleyan

West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist

Ames Chapel
Leipsic U. Methodist




Raymond & Mariam Wilson
Lowell & Evelyn L. Breeden
Mr. & Mrs. Dale Conrad

Mr. & Mrs. Bertie Newland
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Holland
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Wilson
Gary Kerby

Virginia Emmons

Betsy Harner

Chester & Betty Eubank
Clarence & Hazel Pinnick
Mr. & Mrs, Arlie Hanover
Faith Williams

Herman Charles

Gladys L. Kerby

John & Linda Stone

Mr. & Mrs. James Allen

Wininger
Diane Nicholson, Tesse & Jann

Genevive & Marvin Launard}q

Richard, Anna, Mike, Dave,
Mancy & Jill Dedrick

John H. Lindley

Mr. & Mrs, Clayton Conrad

Rutha F. Lambdin

Cloe Anna Beatty

John W. Cox & Esther Cleaver Cox
Cindy Cox

Danny, Marsha &
Matthew D. Hickman

Thelma & Vernon McCune
Ward & Sue Elliott

James & Ruthie Vaughts
Amy Bishopp

Beth Holiday

Mildred Elliott Lashbrook
Danny E. Orr

Mr. & Mrs. Russell Lewis

R.R. West Baden

213 S. E. Second St., Paoli, IN
Poplar & Ohio, French Lick, IN
160 E. Vincennes St., Orleans, IN

Paoli, IN

R. 3, Paoli, IN

R. 2, West Baden
R.West Baden
R. 2 West Baden
R. 1, Paoli

West Baden
West Baden
West Baden
West Baden

R. 2, West Baden
R. 1, West Baden
Vincennes, |N
Holland, IN

351 Jackson St., French Lick, IN

Rt. 3, Paoli

Rt 3, Paoli
R.1, West Baden

French Lick, IN
Monon Street, Paoli, IN
Monon Street, Paoli, IN

314 Sycamore St.
Paali, IN

French Lick, IN
Indianapolis
Santa Claus, IN
Shelbyville, IN

R.R.#1, Box 51, West Baden, IN
6111 E. 26th St Indianapolis, IN

R.R. West Baden
R. 2, French Lick

B2

Calvary Chapel

Paoli United Methodist
Beechwood Christian
Christian

Pacli First Baptist
Ames Chapel

Ames Chapel

West Baden Methodist
West Baden Methodist
Paoli

West Baden

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel
1st Nazarene

Ames Chapel

Moore's Ridge

Mewberry Friends
1st W.B. Baptist

Beechwood Christian
Paoli U. Methodist
Paoli U. Methodist

Paoli Nazarene

Ames Chapel
Methodist

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel




Carl Gromer
Clarice Dotson
Blanche Lashbrook
Mabel M. Ellis

Mary Helen Charles

Mr. & Mrs, Jesse Allen
Agnes Allen

Claire Kearby
Elizabeth Allen

Rev. Howard Wardrip

Mrs. Vara Wardrip

Glenn & Bertha (Strother) Baker
Dovie { Mrs. Perry) Starr
Dorothy Stultz Hornback

Dale & Judy Baker Kendall

Mr. & Mrs. Ben Lindsey
{former Janice Lewis)

Mr. & Mrs. Don Shields

Mr. & Mrs. Floyd H. Elrod

Mr. & Mrs. John Switzer
Morma Lynch

Donna Lynch

Rey. & Mrs. Ronald L. Lawhead
Howard & June Elliott

Mrs. Marjorie Knight Wininger

Julia K night
Pauline Baldwin
Millis H. Knight

Timmy Orr
William & Marjoria M. Stone
Ralph E. Brown

Gladys M. Prow

R. 2, West Baden
R. 1, French Lick
R. 2, Paoli

415 M. Gospel, Faoli, IN

R. West Baden

R.R. West Baden
R.R. West Baden
Franch Lick
West Baden
Mitchell, IN

Mitchell, IN

Paoli, IN
Paoli, IN
Paoii, IN
Paoli, IM
French Lick

Plainfield, IM
Orleans, IN
West Baden, IN
West Baden
West Baden
Mew Albany, IN
R. 3, Paoli

R. 2 Box 82 Orleans, IM

R. 2 Box B3, Orleans, IM

118 McVay, Crane, IN

R. 2 Box 83, Orleans, IN

R. 1, West Baden
R, 2, West Baden

125 Michigan St
French Lick, IN

120 Washington
French Lick, IM
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Old Union L. Methodist

Hiliham M. E.
Ames Chapel

Paoli United Methodist

Church af the Bible
Covenant of Paoli

Mitchell Methodist
Pasztor

Mitchall Methodist
Pastor's wife

Ames Chapel

Wesley Chapel
{ Orange County)

Waesley Chapel
{Orange County)

Wesley Chapel
{ Orange County)

Wesley Chapel
{Orange County)

Ames Chapel
Ames Chapel

Sulphur Creek
{United Brethren)

Sulphur Creek
{United Brethren)




Hilbeart Hall West Baden

June & Merrill Stephenson Glena, IN

Susan Stephenson Glena, IN

Bill Stephenson Glena, IN

Lori Lou Orr West Baden, IN

First Baptist
Waest Baden, [N

Eastside Nazarene
‘Hew Albany

Eastside Nazarena
Mew Albany

Eastside Nazareng
Mew Albany

Ames Chapel

This completes the list of people who registered. If your name did not appear in the register, then we
had no record, If you did register and your name was overlooked, it would be appreciated f you would

inform the author, Thank you,

MEMBERSHIP OF AMES CHAPEL
(as of January 1979)

Cecil Abel 27. Annamae Holiday
Evelyn Abal 28, Bobbie Jo Holiday
Harry Abel 249, Beth Anne Holiday
Ruth Abel 30, Irvin Langkey

Maz Andersan 31. Blanche Lashbrook
MNelle Armstrong 32. Russell Lewis
Betty Arthur 33. Alta Lewis

Emma Bastock 34, Janice Lindsey
Pearl Chastain 35, Barbara Jean Livingston
Duane Chastain 36. Roy Don Love
Clifford Cox 37, LeeMcCarty

Billie Stone 38. Jewell McCarty
Anne Dedrick 38, Don Miller
Howard Elliott 40, Vivian Miller
June Elliott 41. Kennath D, Miller
Melanie Flick 42. Harold Minton

Bill Flick 43, Joy Minton
Delmar Friedman 44. Ben Minton
Gaithel Friedman 45, Lucille Minton

. Brenda Gilliatt 46. Omer Nicholson

. Joseph Gilliatt 47. James Orr

. Marvin Gilliatt 48. Romona Crr

. Thelma Gilliatt 49, Danny Orr

. Janet Gilliatt 50. Tammy Orr

. Susan Harris 51. Debbie Crr

. Larry Holiday 52 Lori Orr
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As recorded in the records of Ames Chapel Methodist Church, January 1979,
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 Carol Qualkanbush
. Ruthie Reyvnolds

. Gena Reynolds

. Gena Reynolds

. Herman Temple

. Dana Temple

. Loretta Thurston

. Margie Tolbert Stone
. Judy Tolbert Cox

. Linda Purlee Stone
. Ora Underwood

. David Walis

. Andrew Wilson

, Pear| Wilson

. DonWilson

. Sue Wilson

., Brian Wilson

. Barry Wilson

. David Wilson

., Darin Wilson

. Harold Wilson

. Frankie Friedman

. Gladys Kerby

. Forrest Kerby

. Elizabeth Owen

. Betty Shipp




ABBEY DELL —CENTER OF COMMERCE

A little village along the old Monion Railroad, nestled in a valley on the bluffs of Lick Creek, just south
of Ames Chapel Church, is Abbey Dell. At one time this was a thriving business center and larger than we
find it in this present day. It was a place of much activity in the late 1800's on through to the late 1920's.

A Dr. Cole had an office in the village. There was also a Post Office. The blacksmith shop stood right in
the heart of town and there were two general stores, a barber shop, stockyards, and the train made a
regular stop. Education was not neglected either, for at the west side was a one room school house that
remained in business until 1936 or 1937.

The late Charles Wells, the son of the late Luther and Thresia Covert Wells, even named the streets
when he was a boy. Although street signs were never erected, the "'street” going into the village from the
highway was "“Main Street"; when you got to the intersection to the east, up a tree-lined road was
“Walnut Street”" (named after the many trees), straight ahead to the south toward the general store was
“Market Street” also toward the stockyards. To the west, down a road right-of-way (since then officially
closed) is “College Street” because it ended at the school property. Really big town business?7!!

Typical of the setting, most general stores had
their supply of dogs hanging around, many waiting
for their masters who were inside. Azor Smith and
Elwood Wells operated one of the stores and had a
pet bird dog. Each morning the train would stop on
its regular route to the north and the trainmen e g o T
would purchase various articles and visit. Keep in B i E
mind those people lived in an unhurried age. The
conductor made friends with the dog. When they all
started to the train to leave, the dog followed them
onto the train and left with them. At Orleans he was
let off and visited the town until evening when the train made its return route south. Somehow the dog
knew when the train would be coming back home and would ride back to the store at Abbey Dell. (I
wonder if he had to purchase a ticket.) This story has been authenticated from various sources.

. When the citizens of the community came to the time of “final resting,” Mr. Alys Wilson was the local
undertaker. He was also a maker of fine furniture. Some of his handiwork is in the homes of his relatives
at this present time. A few of the original houses stand today; the Lucy Lambdin, Tom Underwood,
Charles Wells and a one story frame at the intersection. |f Abbey Dell could talk....!

Tradition relates that Abbey Dell was named

: ' A after a railroader's daughter, "Abbey". The
| “MONEY SAVED IS MONEY MADE” “Dell" was added because of its location. Many
i =hn — ' \ people, even in early times, spell the name
ALYS WILSQR?, incorrectly as “Abydel"”. This has been pointed

iz N, B out to the author as an error . . . it should be two
COFFINS. _ words, “Abbey Dell".
SAFES aND FURNITURE, -
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Wood Burning Locomotive of the
Mew Albany and Salem Railroad Company
{ Monon)
at the Paoli Station

The MNew Albany and Salem Railroad, later
known as the Monon, was organized as a corporation
in 1847, It owned but little more than 500 miles of
ling, all single track and located entirely within the
state of Indiana. The Hoosier people regarded it as
their own. This drawing is of an early woodburning
locomotive, taking from a photo of the “SALEM"
while it was at the Monon Statien in Paoli, Indiana.
The early locomotives were given names instead of
numbers. At first they were named for stations along
the way such as: New Albany, Salem, Smithville, and
Woodville. Later, they were given more romantic
names like Rattler, Meteor, Arrow, and Clipper.
Trains reached Salem in January 1851, Orleans in
January 1852, and Bloomington in October 1853,
The first train ran from Michigan City to New Albany
on July 3, 1854, This 288 mile run required 16 hours,
The Monon had many distinguished men as its

French Lick Centennial 1857-1957
QOUR FIRST 100 YEARS

“French Lick on Wings of Tima"
September 15-21, 1957, page 25.

(The above from a drawing, copyrighted in 1978 by
Harry Clements with all rights reserved, and used by
expressed permission of Mrs. Harry Clements, his
widow, Paoli, Indiana.)

president, The only Hoosier to become president of
the company was H. R. Kurrie, a native of Paoli, Mr.
Kurrie remained president for twenty-four years
until his death in 1938. The station in Paoli was
removed in 1976, and the tracks to French Lick were
taken up in 1977, the end of an era.

Azor Charles

Azor Charles was born in 1796 and died in
1871. He was the son of Joal Charles, who was
one of the first emigrants to sattle at this noted
place, French Lick, and was also elected the first
Justice of Peace. Azor's wife, Rachel Cobb, was a
daughter of Samuel Cobb, The Charles and Cobb
tamilies came into Indiana by way of Kentucky,
Tennessee from South Carolina. He was a
brother of William Charles, who was murdered
by the Indians.

During and after the war of 1812, Joel
Charles lived with his large family in a fort in
French Lick, located where the French Lick
Hotel now stands, and where a company of
Rangers were stationed.

Azor Charles is a great-great-grandfather of
James Robert McCampbell and Doreatha Temple
Kennedy.




HIRAM ELWOOD WELLS.

Foh, 7, 18§
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Hiram E. Wells

Hiram E. Wells was born near Paoli, Orange
County, February 7, 1840. He served in the
Federal Army throughout the Civil War. He was
married to Mary J. Hill in 1866 and located on a
farm near Ames Chapel Church until 1876. He
was the first Republican elected in Orange
County serving as Treasurer two terms 1877-
1881. He and James M, Andrew bought the
French Lick Springs Hotel in 1880. They
operated this hotel until they sold to a Louisville
Syndicate in 1886.

He operated a general store in French Lick
for several years in his own name and for some
time with different partners. He built the Wells
Hotel in 1896-97 and operated the same
successfully until his death.

He served several terms as Postmaster in
French Lick and was Postmaster at the time of
his death July 25, 1902.

Hiram E. Wells, for many years following the
Civil War period, operated a general store in
French Lick. Ewverything was sold, bought
whatever was brought in—the pay in trade,
never money, as was the custom of the day.

Courtesy of Mrs. Delmar (Gaithel Rominger) Friedman
West Baden, Indiana

A death notice about Hiram E. Wells"
Originally sent to Elsworth Sparks
Abbey Dell, Indiana

—From:
French Lick Centennial 1857-1957
OUR FIRST 100 YEARS
“French Lick on Wings of Time"
September 15-21, 1957, page 25.
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OLD-TIMER'S HOMES IN ABBEY DELL

CHARLES and SARAH BELLE CAMPBELL
WELLS HOME. Her parenis. James Perry and
Priscilla Jane Campbell. hved here at one time.
The Wells' (Charhe and Belle) were married
January 11. 1891 115 presumed the house was
built around the mid 1800's It 1s now the home
of Chares and Mary Maul

LON and LILLIE ROMINGER LASHBROOK's
HOME. The dwelling was built by Lon Lashbrook
Lilhe was the daughter of Jonathan P and Mary
Boyd Rominger who were early pillars in the
Ames Methodis! Church  The date of the
construction of the dwelling 5 unknown, but 15
assumed 10 be the early parl of the 1900's

THE LUCY LAMBDIN HOME. built by Sherman
Campbell who was one of the store owners in
Abbey Dell history It 1s uncertain when this
home was buill - possibly in the early 1900's or
before

THE TOM AND MARY UNDERWOOD HOME,
located jus! snuth of the old Monon railroad
right-of-way 1t 1s one of the oldest residences in
the village, no doub! built in the mid-1800's

- Photos by Claude Wilson
Developed by Steve Jackson,
Ellettswville. Indiana




BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES
OF SOME OF THE EARLY ORANGE COUNTY METHODISTS

JAMES P. CAMPBELL SR. is a native of French Lick Township, Orange County, Indiana, where he now
lives. (This iz written in the year of 1884, quoted directly from History of Orange County 1884). He is one
of four children, three of whom lived to manhood, born to Adlai and Catherine [ Porter) Campbeil. The
parents were natives of North Caraling, and in the Spring of 1811 moved to Gibson County, Indiana, and
three years later to Orange County, where they made their home the balance of their lives, James P.
Campbell received a good commaon schoaol education, He started out in life without property, and rented a
part of the farm which he now owns. By diligence and economy he has succeeded in aoquiring a
competence for life. He has been twice married, the first time to Jana M. Faucett on the 3rd of November,
1836. Of the three children which she bore him only one is now living. The second wife was Mrs. Deborah
{McCoy) Jackson, who became such October 3, 1865. By her he is the father of one child, named
Catherina F. Mr. Campbell was for five years Captain of a military company under the old muster law, and
was an enrofling officer during the war. He is a member of the Masconic fraternity, and belongs to the
Methodist Episcopal Church, Up ta the war he was a Democrat, but at that time he joined the Republican
party, and has bean such evar sinea,

Quoted from History of Orange County 1884, page 641

ALFRED BRUNER, one of the early settlers of Orangeville Township, was born April 5, 1815, in
Breckinridge County, Kentucky. He was the oldest of a family of ten children born to Adam and Nancy
{Arnes) Bruner, who were respectively of German and Scotch English descent, the former having been
the first white child born in Hardin's Fort, in that County. In the vear 1823 his parents brought him to this
State, locating in Lawrence County, he remaining with and assisting them on the farm until he was
twenty-one years of age, recanang a very meager education, December 29, 1836, he was married to Mary
Wilson, daughter of Major Andraw Wilson, who has borne lom ten children, of whom these six are now
living ( 1884 ) : Amanda J., wife of Moses F. Ham; Hester A, wife of Joseph Bruner: Lucy A, who is the wife
of Silas J. Halobert; Marw, who was united in marriage to John Millis; Ellen, wife of John Hudelson, and
Alfred W_, who married Flora Faucett, He is a farmer, now owning 178 acres of well-improved land
situated in one of the best agricultural districts in the county, Himself and family are members of the
Methodist Episcopal Church, to support of which they contribute very liberally. In politics ha is a staunch
Rapublican, and he belongs to the Odd Fellows™ fraternity.

Quoted from History of Orange County 1884, page 625

SAMUEL HICKS, one of ten children of Solomon and Lucy {Butts) Hicks, was born December 11,
1809, in Vermont. His father was a native of New York, his mother of Massachusetts, and were
respectively of German-English and English descent. In the year 1822 they and family immigrated to
Switzerland County, this State, where August 21, 1837, Samuel was licensed to preach according to the
doctrine of the Methadist Episcopal Church, by the Rev, E. G. Wood, and was ordained Lacal Deacon of
that church by Bishop Wall, September 29, 1844, at Bloomingion, Indiana, and Local Elder October 4,
1847 at Evansville. He traveled the Patriot Circuit nine months in 1843, Manchester in 1844, Wilmington
in 1845, Orleans in 1846 and 1847, Washington in 1848, and was a supply on the Stanford Circuit in 1857.
July 11, 1837, he married Grace E. Greenleaf, and one child was born of this union—Samue! G.—who died
in the late war at the battle of Champion Hills. The death of his wife took place January 22, 1835,
September 11, 1845, he again married, this time Eliza Lea. Two children have bean born to them: Mary E.,
wife of William Shirley, and William T, the present County Clerk (1884), whose sketch appears in this
work (see Orange County History 1884, page ). Soon after the date of this marriage they moved to

Orleans. Quoted from History of Orange County 1884, page 627
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LOUIS B. WILSON was born at Paoli, Orange County, April 28, 1822, the second child of Mathaniel and
Annie { Baker) Wilson, [ early Methodist workers in Orangeville], who were natives of Virginia, the former
{ Mathaniel and Annie) born 1794, and his wife 1796, The father served in the war of 1812 and came to
Orange County with his parents in 1817, and was a farmer by occupation. In 1834 his wife died. She was a
devoted Christian, 8 member of the Methodist Episcopal Church, an amiable lady and mother of six
children, Mr. {Louis) Wilson took for his second wife in 1835 Jane Kenley, who bore him seven children,
and upon the death of this lady Mr. Wilson took as his third wife Mary Hamilton, who still survives him
1 1884}, He was a member of the Methodist Episcopal Church for over sixty vears and died in 1874, The
paternal grandfather of our subject was a Welshman and came to America as a British soldier. Here he
miet and married Britton, an English lady, They also came to Orange County in 1817 and resided here until
their deaths. Louis B. passed his early life on a farm and has been a resident of his native county all his
life. In 1846 he married Hannah, daughter of William and Mary (Collins) Magner, who was born in
Bourbon County, Kentucky in 1823, and came to Orange County with her parents when ten years of age,
She died in 1864, and was the mather of five children, ane of whom is still living, { 1884, James A |n 1865
Mr. Wilscn married Lydia M., daughter of Henry and Bary (Elrod) Stultz, Mrs. Wilson is a native of this
county, born September 3, 1834. Five children were born to this marriage, three living {as of 1884);
Maggie, Frederick and Louisa. Mr. Wilson is a member of the Methodist Church, also member of the AF. &
AM, and a staunch Republican.

Quoted from History of Orange County 1884, page 615

JOHN A RITTER, M.D. of the firm of Ritter & Carter, was born in Jessamine County, Kentucky,
January 3, 1819, being the yvoungest of three children born te John and Agnes ( Butler) Ritter, His father
was a native of Kentucky, his mother of Virginia, the former dying in his native State, while our subject
was quite young. John came to Indiana in about 1839, his mother having preceded him one year. After
raceiving an ordinary education he commenced reading medicine, which he abandoned at the end of one
year, again resuming the study three vears |later, then taking a course of lectures at Louisville, graduating
at Indianapolis soma time after. October 28, 1845, he married Margaret Carter, and nine children have
been born, of whom seven are living: Harriet F., wife of Lewis P. Brown; John A, who married Sarah
Jackman; Thomas B, whose wife was Mattie Easley; William V., who married Kittie E. Elrod; James K.,
Orlando H. and Margaret E. B. Those deceased are: Theophilus C. and Mary M. The Doctor has long
enjoyed a large and lucrative practice over quite an extent of territory, having succeeded in amassing
quite an amount of property, owning about 1,000 acres of land. He and wife are members of the Methodist
Episcopal Church, of which, he is Trustee and Steward. He also belongs to the Odd Fellows® fraternity. In
November, 1860, ha enlisted as a volunteer private, and in the organization of the company he was
chasen Captain: later he was promoted to the office of Regimental Surgeon, and was in the service two
years, participating in a number of important engagements, and was discharged on account of disability.
In palitics he is a staunch Republican. Dr. Ritter has long taken an active interest in the continuance and
prosperity of the County Medical Society, of which organization a fuller account is found elsewhere,

Quoted from History of Orange County 1884, page 630

CAPT. WILLIAM CHARLES was born in French Lick Township, Orange County, Indiana, March 19,
1820, He is the oldest of eleven children born to Azor and Rachael (Cobb) Charles. The father was a
native of Tennessea, and from therea he moved with his parents to Kentucky, and afterward with them
came to Orange County whan about thirteen. Soon after his marriage Azor located about six miles wes! of
Paoli in what is now French Lick Township, and remained there until his death in 1871, His son William,
who now lives near the same place, received a common school education in the primitive schools of his
day, He was raised to a farmer’s life with his parents, and in 1850 went to California, whera he ramainad
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